

Texas State Agencies and COVID-19 Links

Agency	Link
Office of Texas Governor (Gov. Abbott)	https://gov.texas.gov/coronavirus
Angelina & Neches River Authority	https://www.anra.org/about/public_information/news/COVID-19.html
Board of Law Examiners	https://ble.texas.gov/news.action?id=1911
Board of Public Accountancy	http://www.tsbpa.state.tx.us/pdffiles/COVID-19_Licensing.pdf
Brazos River Authority	https://www.brazos.org/About-Us/News/Current-News/ArticleID/1889
Cancer Prevention & Research Institute of Texas	https://www.cprit.state.tx.us/images/carousel/cprit_covid19_faqv2.pdf
Court of Criminal Appeals	Please refer to Texas Judicial Branch
Credit Union Department (CUD)	https://cud.texas.gov/archives/2955
Department of Savings and Mortgage Lending (SML)	https://www.sml.texas.gov/ConsumerInformation/tdsml_helpful_links_for_consumers.html#covid_19_resources
Edward Aquifer Authority	https://www.edwardsaquifer.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/EAA-Implements-Telecommuting-Workforce-for-All-Employees_3-24-20.pdf
Employees Retirement System (ERS)	https://www.ers.texas.gov/What-s-Happening-Now/COVID-19-and-Your-Health-Plan
Guadalupe Blanco River Authority (GBRA)	https://www.gbra.org/documents/news/2020/031801.pdf
Judicial Branch Certification Commission	http://www.txcourts.gov/media/coronavirus-covid-19-court-operation-guidance/
Legislative Reference Library of Texas	https://www.lrl.texas.gov/whatsNew/client/index.cfm/2020/4/1/COVID-19-Coronavirus--Database-and-Portal-Resources
Lower Colorado River Authority	https://www.lcra.org/Pages/Park-Alerts.aspx
North Plains Groundwater Conservation District	http://northplainsgcd.org/
Office of Consumer Credit Commissioner	https://occc.texas.gov/publications/coronavirus-bulletins
Office of Court Administration	Please refer to Texas Judicial Branch
Office of Injured Employee Counsel	https://www.oiec.texas.gov/resources/coronavirus.html
Office of Public Insurance Counsel (OPIC)	https://www.opic.texas.gov/news/coronavirus/
Public Utility Commission of Texas	http://www.puc.texas.gov/images/facts/PUCTX-COVID19-FAQ-FAQ.pdf

As of 5.03pm on Sunday April 5, 2020

New additions



Texas State Agencies and COVID-19 Links

Railroad Commission of Texas (RR)	https://www.rrc.state.tx.us/covid19/
Red River Authority of Texas (RRA)	http://www.rra.texas.gov/
Sabine River Authority	https://www.sratx.org/wp-content/uploads/2020_03_17-Public-Announcement-COVID-19.pdf
San Jacinto River Authority	https://www.sjra.net/
State Bar of Texas	https://www.texasbar.com/AM/Template.cfm?Section=articles&ContentID=49236&Template=/CM/HTMLDisplay.cfm
State Energy Conservation Office	Please refer to Texas Comptroller
State Office of Risk Management (SORM)	https://www.sorm.state.tx.us/workers-compensation/covid-19-advisory-call-qa
Supreme Court of Texas	Please refer to Texas Judicial Branch
Teacher Retirement System of Texas (TRS)	https://www.trs.texas.gov/Pages/news_office_visit_advisory.aspx
Tex Protects	https://www.texprotects.org/2020/03/26/statement-child-protection-during-covid-19-texprot/
Texas A&M Agrilife Extension	https://agrilifeextension.tamu.edu/coronavirus/
Texas A&M Engineering Experiment Station (TEES)	https://tees.tamu.edu/covid-19/index.html
Texas A&M Forest Services	https://tfsweb.tamu.edu/content/article.aspx?id=30777
Texas A&M Transportation Institute	Please refer to Department of State Health Services
Texas A&M University	https://www.tamu.edu/coronavirus/
Texas A&M University (TAMU)	https://www.tamu.edu/coronavirus/
Texas A&M Veterinary Medical Diagnostic Laboratory	https://tvmdl.tamu.edu/2020/03/25/tvmdl-update-covid-19-2/
Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission (TABC)	https://www.tabc.state.tx.us/coronavirus/index.asp
Texas Animal Health Commission (TAHC)	https://www.tahc.texas.gov/covid-19.html
Texas Apiary Inspection Services	Please refer to Agrilife Extension
Texas Appraiser Licensing & Certification Board (TALCB)	https://www.talcb.texas.gov/public/news-articles/trec-and-talcb-grants-waiver-extend-all-renewal-and-application-deadlines

As of 5.03pm on Sunday April 5, 2020

New additions



Texas State Agencies and COVID-19 Links

Texas Association Against Sexual Assault (TAASA)	http://taasa.org/resources/covid19/
Texas Attorney General	https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/
Texas Board of Architectural Examiners (TBAE)	https://www.tbae.texas.gov/home/
Texas Board of Chiropractic Examiners (TBCE)	http://www.tbce.state.tx.us/
Texas Board of Dental Examiners	http://tsbde.texas.gov/
Texas Board of Nursing (BON)	http://www.bon.texas.gov/COVID-19.asp
Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors (PELS)	https://engineers.texas.gov/covid19.htm
Texas Board of Professional Geoscientists (TBPG)	http://tbpg.state.tx.us/
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)	https://www.tceq.texas.gov/response/covid-19
Texas Commission on Fire Protection (TCFP)	https://www.tcfp.texas.gov/covid-19
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement (TCOLE)	http://www.tcole.texas.gov/content/covid-19-response-0
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts	https://comptroller.texas.gov/about/emergency/
Texas Council for Developmental Disabilities (TCDD)	https://tcdd.texas.gov/resources/covid-19-information/
Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS)	https://www.tcdrs.org/AboutUs/Pages/Coronavirus-and-TCDRS.aspx
Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA)	https://texasagriculture.gov/NewsEvents/COVID19CoronavirusResponsePage.aspx
Texas Department of Banking	https://www.dob.texas.gov/covid19
Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TCDJ)	https://www.tdcj.texas.gov/covid-19/index.html
Texas Department of Family Protective Services (DFPS)	http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/About_DFPS/Coronavirus/default.asp
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs	Please refer to Department of State Health Services
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR)	https://dir.texas.gov/View-Resources/Pages/Content.aspx?id=69
Texas Department of Insurance (TDI)	https://www.tdi.texas.gov/news/2020/coronavirus-updates.html
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR)	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/covid19.htm

As of 5.03pm on Sunday April 5, 2020

New additions



Texas State Agencies and COVID-19 Links

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)	https://www.txdmv.gov/covid-19
Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS)	https://www.dps.texas.gov/COVID19/2019CoronavirusInfo.htm
Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS)	https://dshs.texas.gov/coronavirus/
Texas Department of Transport (TDT)	https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/media-center/covid-19.html
Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM)	https://tdem.texas.gov/covid-19/
Texas Education Agency (TEA)	https://tea.texas.gov/texas-schools/health-safety-discipline/coronavirus-covid-19-support-and-guidance
Texas Ethics Commission (TEC)	https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/data/filinginfo/deadlines/2020/COVID-19_NoticeToLocalFilingAuthorities.pdf
Texas Extension Disaster Education Network (EDEN)	https://texashelp.tamu.edu/coronavirus-information-resources/
Texas Film Commission (TFC)	https://gov.texas.gov/film/post/texas-covid-19-updated-resources-communication-for-creatives-march-2020
Texas Finance Commission	https://www.fc.texas.gov/sites/default/files/2020-04/jfra_he_covid_emerg_guid.pdf
Texas Funeral Service Commission (TFSC)	http://www.tfsc.state.tx.us/
Texas General Land Office (GLO)	https://www.glo.texas.gov/files/catastrophe-extension-of-suspension.pdf
Texas Health Human Services (HHS)	https://hhs.texas.gov/services/health/coronavirus-covid-19
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB)	http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/misc/coronavirus-update-for-higher-education/
Texas Historical Commission (THC)	https://www.thc.texas.gov/publichealth
Texas House of Representatives	https://house.texas.gov/coronavirus/
Texas Judicial Branch	http://www.txcourts.gov/media/coronavirus-covid-19-court-operation-guidance/
Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD)	http://www.tjjd.texas.gov/index.php/operations#covid-19-info
Texas Medical Board (TMB)	http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/coronavirus
Texas Military Department (TMD)	https://tmd.texas.gov/breaking-news

As of 5.03pm on Sunday April 5, 2020

New additions



Texas State Agencies and COVID-19 Links

Texas Municipal Retirement System	https://www.tmr.com/COVID.php
Texas Museums	https://texasmuseums.org/blog/id/21
Texas Office of Public Utility Counsel	http://www.opuc.texas.gov/coronavirus.html
Texas Optometry Board (TOB)	http://www.tob.state.tx.us/
Texas Parks and Wildlife (TPWD)	https://tpwd.texas.gov/newsmedia/releases/?req=20200319a
Texas Racing Commission (TXRC)	http://www.txrc.texas.gov/agency/news/news.php
Texas Real Estate Commission (TREC)	https://www.trec.texas.gov/article/impact-covid-19-frequently-asked-questions
Texas School for the Blind and Visually Impaired (TSBVI)	https://www.tsbvi.edu/images/2020/nCoV%202020%201.pdf
Texas School for the Deaf (TSD)	https://www.tsd.state.tx.us/apps/pages/covid19
Texas Secretary of State (TSS)	https://www.sos.state.tx.us/index.html
Texas Senate	https://senate.texas.gov/
Texas State Affordable Housing Corporation (TSAHC)	https://www.tsahc.org/blog/post/covid-19-resources-and-helpful-information
Texas State Auditor's Office	http://www.sao.texas.gov/
Texas State Board of Pharmacy	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/coronavirus/
Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners (TSBPE)	https://tsbpe.texas.gov/texas-plumbers-important-updates/
Texas State Law Library (SLL)	https://guides.sll.texas.gov/disaster-emergency
Texas State Library and Archives Commission (TSL)	https://www.tsl.texas.gov/covid-19
Texas State Preservation Board (TSPB)	https://tspb.texas.gov/plan/events/tspbcal.html
Texas State Securities Board (SSB)	https://www.ssb.texas.gov/state-securities-board-response-coronavirus-covid-19
Texas State Technical College (TSTC)	https://www.tstc.edu/coronavirus
Texas Travel Alliance (TTIA)	https://www.ttia.org/page/COVID-19Information

As of 5.03pm on Sunday April 5, 2020

New additions



Texas State Agencies and COVID-19 Links

Texas Veterans	https://www.va.gov/coronavirus-veteran-frequently-asked-questions/?utm_source=VA%20Alert&utm_medium=Banner&utm_campaign=CORONAVIRUS&utm_content=FAQ
Texas Veterans Commission	Please refer to Department of State Health Services
Texas Water Development Board	http://www.twdb.texas.gov/
Texas Workforce Commission	https://www.twc.texas.gov/partners/workforce-development-boards-websites#covid-19
The University of Texas	https://www.utsystem.edu/sites/covid-19
Trinity River Authority of Texas	http://www.trinityra.org/
University of Houston	https://uh.edu/covid-19/